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BIRGHALLGUILTY]

And Sentenced to be Hanged
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witnesses positively identif the ?ﬂnone ¢
Why lhouldﬂ;ey,, du»lﬂfﬁ:‘ hat in-
terest had they?! Now there I8 u;;:cuugr
value in thé evidence of Alive Smith. ~Didy
she quail underthe vigorous attack’ of my
learned friend? Did she give you  the im-
pression of a girl who was not tell

truth? It is more than identification by a
passing glance. ‘1t is the identity of the in-
dividual by eonversation., She kaew the man
but she mixed the names. Six ' months ' be-
fore'she knew which was Dudley and which
was Somerset. This is just one of the little
things by’ which it.can be told the witness is
| telling the truth. If she hasmade up the

stitutions of the coun

linl Benwell is going out, apparently on the
on trial whetber we. : ‘ v gt
w

 mission, ' to become a partmer. Ap-
pealed to, prisoner tells Pelly, in  direct
contradiction to what he has told
 Colonel  Benwell, that -~ young Benwell
is merely going  out to be d on a farm
h‘r"’- h-would rid o hg:” l:’ ;zion on:

of Dr, Mearns and Dr. Richardson proved his alleged ﬁ.rml:.t#‘ hnwu;? prov o
gonclusively that the bruises on- deceased was contrasted ,:wdg:. vm.sd %‘L‘,’;
eould not have been made ‘on Monday, and 5 name and not for any
everything judicated that the theory of the the fact that he was a

own thathe had been murdered Monday was e to. Prisoner’s stories to
gm —that bis death was not %; o Constable Watson,

areop trial. Itis|
il return to mob law, b
jury.shall try a [or five minutes betwoen the shots, and cited |
the the testimony of Rabb and Mrs. Schultz to
‘bon- g:;ttmmhrlbwmbnrd Tuesday

Conld Not Have Been Murdered Mouday,
Mr. Blackstock elaimed that the evidence

s

PELLY'S NARROW ESCAPE |

1\1‘;‘{(0‘.: t wb.gh no pri

u as ever - been exposed. .
‘rhlnint the duty of the advocate and point-
ng out the utter uureliability of the testi-
mony of detectives, Mr. Blackstock caution
the‘zn'brs that if in the conduct of the case

- The jurymen mingled with the there had béen fauits of , fanits of and’' others  were also

A Soleman Scene In thi Woodnooil":
Court Room. s

THE PRISONER'S DEMEANOR.

7

Eloquent Addresses by Osler and Black-
stock—The Jury Out an Hour and a
Half—A Terrible Onrdeal for the
Prisoner—-“1 Am Not Guilty of the
Crime, My Lord "—The Prisoner Back
in Jail Before One and Put in Charge
of the Death Watch--Precautions
Against Suicide.

WoODSTOCK, Sept. 20.—The fate” of John
Reginald Birchall was solemnly sealed at
exactly midnight to-night, when the jury
brougbtin a verdict of guilty of the wilful
murder of Frederick Cornwallis Benwell in
the lonely Blenbeim swamp on Feb, 17 last,
Tt just took the jury 11§ hoursto makeup their
minds, although it was supposed by many
when the court room was fipally cleared
&t 10 o’clock that théy 'would remain out for
three or four hours. The jury were unani-
mous on the first ballot, but they discussed
the matter for over an hour before
coming to their final decision. The
court’ room itself ws utilized for the
purpose of ccnsideriag the verdiet and
the big crowd wer: bundled out into the
chilly atmosphere wish very little ceremony
by the posse.of constables. Birchall when
the room was cleared was whirled away to
the jail At 111§ precisely Deputy-Sheriff
Perry, trippefl across the square to the O'Neill
House where Mr, Justice MacMahon: was in
waiting in hisroom, The deputy informed the
judge that the jury had agreed and in 10
minutes His Lordship was back in -bis seat
on the stage. There was a rush for places in
the court room after His Lordship entered
the room, Although it was sonear the witch-
ing hour of midnight half-a-dozen ladies were
bold enough to squeeze into the room among
the 400 or so of men.

Birchall wes brought back_to the room at
exactly 11.48. ‘He was securely handcuffed
to Constable Marshal Anderson. When he
sat down in the deck it- took the constabls
nearly five ininutes to remove his ill-fitting
manacles. The prisoner’s face was white
snd blanched, and " he seemed’ "to
realize that it was all over ' with
him. ~ After the names of the Jjury
had been called Clerk Canfield, amid: a
death-like stillness, said: ‘‘Gentlemen of the,|
jury, have you agreed upon your verdiet?”

George Christopher, the most intelligent~
looking man on the jury: and who is a
retired farmer living at Ingersoll, had
been chosen foreman and he  immediately
arose and said: ‘“We find the prisomer
guilty of the murder.” j

Mr. Hellmuth asked to bave the jury
polled &nd this was accordimgly done. As
each of - the twelve -names. was. ealled ouly
His Lordship enquired: “How say you? Is
John Reginald Birchall guilty of the offence
ebarged?”. Each one of the twelve answered,
$Guilty.”

Mr. Hellmuthi *Your Lordship, in the
absence of Mr. Blackstock, who is unable to
be. present, 1. myve that the erown reserve

" the case because of the introduction of the
Mellerish letters.”

His Lordship: * I see no reason to reserve
the case.”

Mr. Osler:
the court.”

All eyes were turned towards the
doomed man, and in a solemn voice
the judge commanded the prisoner to
stand up. Birchall did so promptly, bis face
becoming ghastly pale, but he did not appear
to move a muscle. He fixed his eyes steadily
on the judge, who returned the glance as he
leaned over on his table and prepared to
pass sentence. His Lordship spoke
ow, but with somewhat of a tremor
in his * voice. It was Justice Mc-
Mahon’s first death sentence. His Lordship
then asked: *“What bave you tosay, John
Reginald Birchall, why the sentence of the
court should not be pronounced on you for
the felony of murder that you have com-
wmitted”

The prisoner looked more intently if
possible at the judge and said in aloud, clear
voice: “Simply tbat I am not guilty of the
crime, my lord.”

The audience looked on with something
almost akin toyparalysis.

His Lordship then addressed the prisoner
as follows: It is part of a solemn and painful
duty cast upon me to pass ppon you the sent-
ence of the court for the felony of which
you have been ' convicted. I can only say
I fully comcur in the verdict which
has been returned by the jury on the indist-
ment against you. You have been defended
with great ability, and there has been no
point connected with the defence that has not
been fully brought before the jury and
pressed wpon them with all the
fervor and all the ability that human na-
ture could command, and while I say

that I may say also that the inevitable con-
clusion that has been reached in the minds
not-only of the jury but of almost every one
who bas listened to the trial was that you
conceived and premeditated and carried out
the murder of a young man who had
been entrusted to you by an aged father.
It was your duty and your bounded duty to
have looked after and protected him. Not-
withstanding that, without any compunction
on your part, you prepared to take his life
and to reap the miserable reward that you
thought was to be obtained by asking the
price of the blood money which you would get
by the draft that was to come from England
and the property which you immediately took
possession of. It is melancholy to think
that, along with the education you possess,
with opportunities which no doubt you must
have had to further your own material in-
terests, you should so far have forgotten
yourself as to pursue the course which you
have pursued and you should have prepared
to dip your hand into the blood of your fel-
Jow man. It is melancholy to think that
after such 4 short period after you became a
married man and became connected with an
estimable and respectable family you
should have brought this trouble and dis-
grace upon them. I can hold out to you no
hope whatever of any commutation of the
sentence I am about to pronou;::::. _Thar:.ia‘;
but a short p in whic

{_l;xlxluy cs:g - you’permitwd to live, and

earnestly implore you to take  ad-
vantage of every hour that remains to
make your peace by mgphc_;tmg the Throne
of Heavenly Grace for forgiveness of offences
committed by you in the flesh.
The Sentence of the Court

upon you, John Reginald Birchball, is that

you be taken hence to the place whence you
and that there  within the

“I move for the sentence of

. and  seemed once more t
the air of freadom. after chelr,dgh:

days of mﬂnm&m“
Rng . mipuf ter m
found himself back in the jail wil h:t:irm

watch placed upon him. "It was whispered
throngg,mt the crowd that be would colxr’:mit

w recautions have. already

J b“:'
hm:% ﬂm prevent that.

"{:‘hﬁ chall bad long since retired, hav-
ing g&h & powerful opfate” by her
?‘t: 'ﬁ?'n“s%:ht her ntelrvem But the aw-
M. o, bsequently bt?ken to her by
Thus ended this court chapter in this awe+

g 8cene,

FEATURES OF THE DAY,

Some of the Visitors to the Court Room—
somo Sympathétic Scenes.

Among the early arrivals at the court
room -were Dr, MacMahon, M.I.A. for
}{orth Wmmrtb, and brother of the pre-
s.xdmg Jjudge: . The doctor reached town at
6 't;;(éock this morning, coming from the
Mrs. Blackstock»arrivedl from Toronto at
an early hour and was present all through

the long session-of the court.

The addresses occupied five minutes more

than 1134 hours in delivery. Mr. Blackstock

spoke for 5 hours and 10 minutes, ‘Mr. Osler

for 4 hours and 10 minutes, and His Lordship

for 2 hours and 15 minutes.. The speaking

lasted from 0.55 a.m. to 9.55 p.m., with'a

short intermission for lunch;

All throngh"thése long and anxious hours
the prisoner sat with his eyes riveted on -the
speaker, ‘as the case happened  to"be, or on
the jury. Only his head was visible above
the top of the rail” of. the{dock, and
his face ~wore, an . anxious angd  iright-
éned lock all through the lengthy ordeal
For an hour at a time he sat with a statue-like

of the head, appearing at intervals as if
1e were.attempting to mesmeﬁk the twelve
good men and true.. Very few of them,
however, returned Birchall's anxious stare;
They sat nervously in their chairs, drank copi-
ous draughts of water handed them by the
constables and seemed wrapt in nothing elseé
b t-the words that fell with _measured pace
first from Mr, Blackstock, then from Mr,
Osler, and last of ail to the" stern judicial
phrases of His Lordship. After the shades of
night had gathered over the court room the
gas was lighted and still’ the i ot

these. . Osler ne i

%uesﬁ‘bd #nd answer, buf wrots ‘it ‘in’ narra-
tive form, and n ! t down
his own interpretation of the ev as
gi'vre;; by each wi

New York, was;
on Feb, 15 last,
Benwell were all registered at that
written, as stated by Mr. . Blackstock, in the
prisoner’s handwriting. ’

The Effort 6f His Life.

Mr. Blackstock, altheugh he seemned to be
laboring under a great load during the first
hour of his address, gradually became easier
in the presentation “of 'his" facts. Everyone
who listened to the address admits it should
be counted as the effort of his life’ before a
jury. . He did not_enter. into .theories, as he
trequently remarked that he would nos; but
he explained away, one by one, aceording to
his views, the strong links of the circum-
stantial evidence, Mr, Blackstock's address
throughoit was of that strong and intense
kind. He fastened: his: eyes. constantly on
the jury; very seldom looking towards the
prisoner or around the court room. Birchall
followed his counsel’s remarks with the keen-
it of interest, and his.gaze towards the stal-

l'wart young advocate who was engaged in the

,t_n*igfsaving his neck from the was never
diverted. for an instant.  Mr. Blackstock's
face waame and he looked careworn, like
ne who sat up for a couple of nights
reg:ring bis hérculean effort, but he ex-
ibited 1o signs Whatever of fatigue duriu
the whole time of his addrvess, which lastec
exactly 5 hours and 10 minutes. He' didnot
close without paying a clever compliment to
thé ability of Mr. Osler, who, he said, was
always . found on the side of defending
risoners, and it was worthy of remark that
ge should now be engaged on behalf of the
crown, His ip, too, was painted to
the jury ds a géntleman who had’ made" his
mark at the bar, both as a prosecutor and as
'a defender, and bespoke . from . the
bench every - fairness and . considera-
tion  for  .his clieng’ There _was . not
a stir in the court-room during Mr. Black-
stock’s telling speech. There was-no; effort
at applause, for, no doubt if there bad been,
it- would have been promptly. sup|
Mr. Black k took ion to roast detec-

recital of remarkable circumstances
surrounding the ease. went dramatically
along, Outgide in the square - there was a
dense crowd, and they bowled and yelled
themselves hoarse in revenge for not being
admitted to the already crowded room.
Their unseemly disburbances did not in the
least appear to disturb the judicial serenity of
Mr, Justice MacMahon at hiseourt, for it
was while His Lordship was speaking that

the throng ouside yelled their Joudest.
Occasionaily Mrs. Birchall and her sister
Mrs. West-Jones were in the court room
during thé speech of Mr. Blackstock and
they sat immediately behind his chair.
They, bhowever, left the room when
the ~gentleman finished his speech.
Mrs. = Birchall, haggard looking at
all times gave way to the melting mood
when Mr, kstock ‘feelingly and patheti-
cally referred-to the oz wifely de-
her_actions towards

wotion that invested
accused arrest seven |
.

man  since his
- Fhie r

ed *'court - room g - the” ' recital
by Mr, Blackstock of this touching
reference to the nnfortunaté woman, for
who can say that she is not unfortunate,
was pati in She extreme; Many of the
ladies in the room looked toward the woman
and her sister with involuntary and proffered
sﬁmpathy, but the poor creature heeded
them not. Her thoughts were God only
knows what—probably they were cast in a
once hugpy home in far-off England, per-
haps in-her husband’s lonely cell, perhaps the
black shadow of the gibbet - filled her- soul
with horror and dread. No one in the room
seemed to more thoroughly appreciate the
situation than Mr. Blackstock and the legal
sentlemen who so ably assisted him in the

efence, Mr.L Helimuth and Mr. G. 8. McKay.

No counsel ever went. into the task by ex-
plaining away to a jury the iron chain of
circumstances with mor® earnestiiess, with
more genuire whole-souled expression in his
countenance, than did- the ‘young advocate
from the Queen City.

In strange contrast was the expression on
the countenance of Mr, Osler. He seemed
like an old warrior who was about entering
a battle which he had already won, like a
race horse who looked fvith contempt on his
tellow-competitors. But, withal, Mr. Osler

r. I

tives generally, #nd John Murray in m
ticular, not because of the way that he
vgorke& up the case, but evidently bécause of
the chorx‘)‘:sh manner in which  that officer
had worked up his case for the crown law-
yers. s »

Mr, Osler's address was just ome hour
shorter than that of Mr. Blackstock:

My, Osler, who is such a familiar figure
beforesjuries all over the province, adverted
to-his: old practice of getting directly op-
posite the 12.good men’s line and- ‘talked ali
through those long hours to the jury and the
jury alone. He appealed as sympathetically
for the prisoner's ‘convietion, as he has on
many occasions pleaded for an accused man's
aequiftal. of some seriows. erime. ‘As in
bis opening address, Mr. Osler carefully. went
over the whole circumstance of the crime, its
motive, how it was committed and how an

e 10 Q!

of ) E

M. ‘Osler ‘also took ‘occasion to ‘defend De-
tective Murra%from the onslaught made on
him by Mr, Blackstock, holding that the
Goyvernment officer had worked up the evi-
dence on behalf of the Crown in a clever and
astute manner,. ** The hatred of Murray by
the Prisoner was reflected through his goun-
sel,” declared Mr, Osler.

The crown prosecutor told the juryem-
phatically that he had no doubt of the pri-
soner’s guilt and he asked for his conviction
on the overwhelming chain of circumstan ces
presented by the crowny

His Lordship’s address was a general re-
view of the evidence, during the course of
which be fully instructed the jury on points
of law. ’

—

THREE STIRRING ADDRESSES.

Mr. Blackstock Holds the Floor for Over
Five Hours,

Mr. Blackstock , then arose. to deliver his
address to. the jury. He said: However
feeble and inadequate my own capabilities
may be I have every hope of receiving your
indulgent sympathy during the address. A
solemn and imposing scene is being enacted:
you are r\art.icipating in the gravest, most
T iole and most awful fuuction which

was not barsh -or spiteful in P. ting his
facts and backing them up with the experi-
ence of an old court campaigner.

The judge, it was remarked from the out-
set, while he no doubtspoke to the jury asa
teacher would to a class of pupils acted as if
it was a foregone conclusion and that to him
the fact was clear -that the strong arm of
the law bad ~ descended., upon the
right person, and that it was his duty to so
impress the jury aud Canadians ought to
be extremely thankful that they had no more
to do with this terrible crime than bringing
the guilty man to justice, °

The strongest corroboration of the right-
eousness of the verdics is supplied by the
following, which was not knowa to- the
erown, nud which could not have been
brought out in evidence even had it been
known to May: Osler:

On the Thursday after the murder of
Benwell on the Monday of that week
and when the Birchalls and Pelly were at
the Falls, Birchall said to Pelly that he
knew a horse breeder near Hespeler who
had a good place, fine stock, ete,, that it
was just the place for Pelly, and that
he intended to take him  there
in the morning - and piace him
with the farmer in question. Pelly
resented Birchall’'s way of saying how
he intefded - placing him with a far.
mer without his consent, Birchall replied
that he had i’«lly'; father’s authority to
place him, Pelly demied this, and said he
would not go with him to Hespeler, especi-
ally as he was growing suspicious and had
by this time given Birchall over £120. He
refused to go. V‘lrchall intended to do for
Pelly at Hespeler what he had done for
Benwell in the Blenheim Swamp.

Farmer Costan Gets a Seat in Court.

At exactly 9¢ o'clock Mr. Justice Mac-
Mahon came out upon the stage axd fook bis
seat upon the *‘bench,” The chairs which
had been placed so conspicuously to the left
of that of His Lordship had been re-
moved, and the favored ladies who occupied
these places formerly had to seck seats in the
body of the court<room. Therefore the
court had fhe whole stage to itself, with no
one else to share the limelight, if there had
been such an adjunct to this theatrically-set
scene.

His Lordship, turniu; to Mr. Blackstock,
said: ‘‘Any evidence?” ‘Yes, my Lord,”
was the reply, ‘‘John McMaster,”

A Canadian Pacific telegraph  messenger
boy stepped into the witness box and testi-
fied that he delivered the telegram from the
Stafford House, Buffalo, to Birchall, saying
there was a letter and telegram for grisoner,
to Mr. O’Neill, clerk of Bamfield's Imperial

Hotel.

Mr. Blackstock said that since Saturday -a
new witness had appeared on the scene. He
read an affidavit by Mr. Hellmuth to the
effect that James Costan, a farmer living ¢
a mile from Princeton, could give some evi-
dence in the case. His Lordship said he
might be called and he was sworn.  Costan
was a farmer near Princeton, He recollected
the circumstanee of the body being found in
the swamp. 'On " Tuesday ' evening of that

came,
Wusls

of the. puissn ~between the

week a young ian, apparently about 35, a
muasl?ndgweudmd. called at his bouse

civilization presents to the human being; you
are debating the question of life and death.
Society, for its own protection, bas said that
under certain circumstances it has the right
to step.in and anticipate the messenger of
death; that though God gave life man has a
right to take® it.  There are in this commun-
ity, as well as in many others, a large faction
who maintain that under no circumstances
should society have the right to forfeit human
life, and many states have abolished capital
punish “Valive in a country where
the law s.. ces the death penalty, and
while we shouid -upbeld the law the only
justification ' for its existence must be
the highest necessity founded upon’ the
strongest  proofs. A, vast proportion
of the evidence submitied. was 'such
as couid only be challenged upon oath in the
box, but the prisoner was not compétent to
enter the box in his own behalf, the law did
pot permit, if, it conferred upon him no
privilege of combating the statements of the
Avituesses if he.could. Another difficulty
was thav a large proportion of the evidence
was of circumstances far removed from the
present scene-—some Of it took place in Eng-
land. A considerable portion of the evidence
was sprung upon the defenee and they were
unable to secure testimony to refute it.. An-
other chapter in the narrative of difficulties
has been
The Attitude of the Press.

1 would be the last person to prescribe the
liberties of the public press, but if a verdict
of guilty is pronounced by you, gentlemen,
it will mot be upon the evidence, but because
the dragnet of the newspaper has been
abroad through theslimy slough of inuendo
and insinuation, “The human mind is not so
constituted as to be able to dissociate
the testithony given in the witness box
from. what they had read or . been told,
consequently the jurors would be unable to
elimihate entirely from their minds entirely
the false impressions they have formed on
the incipient stages of the case. Inmaking
use of 'this language I dg ndt wish to con-
dern indiseriminately tiie work done by the
newspapers. .Some of the work was
good work. In my own opinion all the
honest detective work  in this case has been
done by the newspapers. While not denying
the right Of the press to publish a fair ac-
count of all the facts, it was not their pro-
vinee when a man was on trial for his life to
publish the whisper of inuendo that dare not
come into the bex to seal its testimony with
the oath, Tho expeusive and extensive pre-
parations made by the Crown were referred
to. The defence had no money to bring wit-
pesses from England, to bring testimony from
Nevada, or with which to purchase the
Ellises. While the testimony of mauy of the
witnesses for the crown was loaded with
malice and dishonesty he defied anyone to
put a finger, on a wituess for the defence who
showed indications of unreliability. The
solicitors for the defence had found them-
selves erippled at every turn because they
had not the funds at their disposal to meet
the enormous expense connected with the
case. - They had labored almost without re-
ward for months, because having undertaken
the case of the prisoner they felt constrained
to leave no stone unturned to see that he
secured justice. All the circumstances con-
strain me to ask you to bring upon this case
your fidelity and’ clear sightedness, 1t is not

alone the prisoner who is on trial. in-

tness.
ter of the . Metropolitan - Hotel, o

‘was within easy drive of Niagara Falls. 1

tact, if one witness been unduly ‘

or another too h dealt with, not o let
the lash of censure fall upon the prisoner,
but upon the shoulders wi

His was the fault, not the

learned { also

Benwell . were
his' " innogence or  disl 1}
1t was undeniable that he had made  state-
ments to induce the deceased to come. out. to
this country which were net in' accord with
the facts. 1t appears that he was endeavor-
ing ‘to get somebody else out hare to furaish
the capital with which to start a business,
and brought bim here on false representa-
tions as to his business, But you bave no
right to take into considerntion the honesty
or dishonesty of these dealings. 1 do 1not,
therefore, defend him wupon these points:
first, because 1 should be at a loss to do so,
and secondly, because it is not the charge in
the indictment. * g
Sifting the Evidence,

Mr. Blackstock  then to
review the evidenes  with  respect. to

isoner’s "~ statements < to  Luuiberman

ull, Operator: Phemister and Captain Cox.
1 do not say that his witnesses were ' deliber-
ately false, but take into accomt the
frailty: of bumas memory  and the
vast change a lttle difference’” makes.
Let me point to two cases illustrat that.
Hull was put in the box and said, ** er
told me that hehad aletter from Benwell,
enclosing a baggage receipt, and be was
going to stop off at Woodstock and perhaps
at Paris on’ his‘way down.” What" the
risondr likely said to Hull was, *I bad a
ctver from Benwell edclosing a baggs Te-
ceipt,” and then paused; then contin that
he was going off at Woodstock or Paris on
his way back, and Hull imagired that he
said the letter coutained this latter ' state-
ment. Take another case. Pelly says
prisonerspoke often of Pine Pond; that it

asked Pelly if he mentioned Niagara Falls

and he said yes; I asked him if he mentioned

‘Woodstock and he said yes, and I have not

the slightest doubt in the world what actual-

ly took piace was that the prisonor was

slyeaking of Woodstock and mnot Niagara
'alls When Pine Pond was mentioned.

‘Was the Prisoner at Eastweod?

Mr. Blackstock then  proceeded to discuss |

the case under two heads: ‘‘Was the prisoner
at Eastwood on Feb, 197" and *Even su
ing he was at Eastwood, what' then?"
isoner and Benwell ‘unquestionably
uffalo on Feb. 17. . The crown say they []
bought tickets that morning at Niagara
Falls for Eastwood. - Whywere those tickets
pot produced, and why was mot' the agent
who is said to have sold these ticketssum-
moned as a witness? - Is it because the evi-
dence ‘will - not fit? The difference in the §

;i until 24 hours Jater.
L& rain and sleet storm Wedaesday night de-

fwould have bmg‘jm
%hat the lstters of Benwell &

4

IBirchall expected Benwe

e
The fact that there was

glaroyed the argtiment that the body must
ve been placed in the swamp Monday in
order that the elbow and folds of his coat
should be fil'ed with frozen rain in the man-
1 The . condition of the shirt
if ithad just

4 disproved the

e crown that the body bad been

od to the weatber for five days.. The

fact that dece ’§" boots bore no trace of
faud, although the wituesses swear the roads
ure very muddy, ig another important point
hich should not be  lost sight of. The cir-
tance that deceased’s stomach was
was another. Was it likely that two

n with pbnt{l of money in their

bocketst would pass half a dozen eating
d still not partake of nourishment

for. 8 hours! The suspicious actions of
‘Caldwell and Baker were referred to, e
iscovery of the tracks in the woods by
troud and Martin was, the lgarned counsel
id; " of the utmogs”importance, as it
men must have entered the

ghowed that two
§wamp and two Jeft it. Were they not made

dence was next reviewed, and
ubt ‘east upon the value of expert testi-

the men who deposited the body there?
@’ COrr

ony,/ His experiénce had heen, with this

hat if he had been ahead of Detective Mur-
with his fee Wz i

y1:!! evidence, that it was a gase who first | Bemwell
put salt on the bird’s tail. He had no doubt
ay

e, Bastelt
felegram were mot in the sdfme handwriting.
Where is the Motive?

Where was the motive for the murder?
he crown did not pretend to contend that

@Birchall murdered Benwell for his. money,

ut their theory was that it was ‘done in
rder to induce Colonel Benwell to send out
£500,. While many of the statements in

e famous letter were untruths, otheps were

_‘ugh as must prevent Birchall securs

nlf ‘the money uuless Beuwel was
alive, Phe 'diostructions to send the
moneytinsured in the names of both ' parties
Prevented the possibility of Birchall securing
hg money unless Benwell also put in an ap-
borance, If he was dead and Birchall knew
t, how absurd for him to suppose that he
ould’ obtain the money! It proved that
toturn up in a
few days and write to his father. The

rney of Birchall te Princeton and his
dentification of the body was cited as an ad-
flitional proof of his innocence, while the fact
hat on his previous visit to this country the
risoner had been under the alias of Somer-

st was explained by the fact that he was a | Sign

bankrupt and did not wish his creditors to
know where hie was located. The presence
f Benwell’s keys and gold pemeil case in
Birchall's possession was another proof of
is innocence; had he killed deeeased would he
have kept these incriminating evidedces in
iis pC ion when he h a chance to

stories of identification told by Cond §
Poole at the .inquest and at the trial, the f§
fact that he bad originally testified that the 3
piece of baggage put off at' Eastwood was {3
checked and at the trial stated that it was
not, were alluded to. The latter circum-
stance, the learned counsel said, might be
due te the faet that Conductor Poole had
since found out by hunting up the record at
Eastwood that no :ﬁ‘m of baggage was
checked off there, also pointed out that
it was unlikely that either Poole, Brake-
man Hay ' ‘or News Agent Duffy,
_hundrads. _of. -

—apeating —ob_z
a _day, would be able to recognize again
a person whom they had seen but once, while
their deacrgmons of clothing worn by the
prisoner did not tally with that of other
witnesses, any more than did their descrip-
tion of the complexion gnd height of the two
men. Duffy says prisoner told him his name
was Smith; what necessity existed for
saying anything of the kind? If he had
committed a crime ' prisoner would not be
likely to say anything. He would want to
hide. With respect to Miss Lockbart and
Miss Choate one would like to speak on
measured terms, but is it possible not to ex-
press oue’s feelings of aversion that two re-
spectable women will come forward and, ap-
papently with feelings of malice, try to wear
away the life of this man? Oh! gentlemep,
the meanness of human mnature. These
would rather consign the prisoner to a felon’s
grave than admit that they were mistaken
until you present them with the docuwments
proving it. Contrasting the stories of Miss
Uhoate and Conductor Poole, Mr, Blackstock
stated that they did not fit in at all. ' Ths
presence of prisoner at Eastwood station was
next discussed. ** Do you believe the ampli-
tied story of Miss Smith?” asked Mr. Black-
stock. < At the inquest she said mnothing
about prisoner having said that he had been
in the Northwest, or that he was going to
Hamilton for his baggage. Was she not
likely to remember more distinctly what
prisoner said when the circumstances were
freshrin her mind than six months after?
Then her- query, ‘‘Are you Somerset or
Dudley?” showed that she did not recoguige
prisoner, although he is totally different
from Dudley. Was the man she . saw
Dudley? And were not Miss Swayzie and
the other people at the station mistaken also?
In this connection Mr. Blackstock referred
to what he called the disgraceful manner in
which the identification of the prisoner by
the witnesses had been hroughtiabout, and
referred in terms the reverse of complimen-
tary to the Government detectives, whom he
characterized as helibounds of justice. James
Hayward’s evidence was discredited owing
to his admission that he had pointed out at
Woodstock races last May a man whom he
said he would feel like saying was Birchall,
only he knew the latter to be n jail
Circamstantial Evidence.

At this stage Mr. Blackstock read a list of
a score of cases in which innocent men had
been convicted and in some cases executed
owing to their positive identification by
witnesses who subsequently found they were
mistaken. In support of his position, he
related how, on the train going to Ottawa
tho other night, Hon, Mr. Wells had entered
a car, in which he (Mr. Blackstock) and In-
spector of Inland Revenue Morrow of Toron-
to were seated, and Mr. Wells got into a con-
versation with Morrow, under the impres-
sion that he was Dr. Lauderkin. Although
both Landerkin and Weils were - in public
life and came in frequent contact’ with each
other, some difficulty was experienced
in convincing Mr., Wells that he was
mistaken and that he was not conversing
with the doctor. Then there was the evi-
dence of Millman and McQueen, as to secing
prisoner in Woodstock. They were repui-
table citizens and. they either saw prisoner
or it was a case of mistaken identity. The
crown could accept which view of it they
chose. Admitting tor the sake of argument
that Birchall was at Eastwood, what did it
prove! The identification of prisoner by
James Hayward passing his mill was un-
likely, in view of the fact that he
could not recognize an old friend
who stood in the gallery of the Court House
a day or two ago.

The evidence given by the wvarious men
who swore at the inquest that they recognized
the dead man as a pedlar was another proof
of the unreliability of evidence as to identi-
fication. The defence did not for a moment
seek to deny that the dead body was that of
the unfortunate Benwell, but his identi-
fication as someone else was positive and
convineing.

The ' learned counsel discussed the tracks
through the Ferguson fields upon which the
crown depended so much, and pointed out
that they extended a further distance than
the pond where the crownsay the two men left
the field for the 2d concession. He claimed
that the test of the time consumed in makiog
the jouruey related by Engineer Davis was/
valueless, sinice he was attired for the jour-
ney and the condition of the roads was
differefit, and claimed that Logan and Buck,
who partially identified Birchall on the re-
turn journey, were wmistaken. He expressed
extreme doubt as to whether Hickinson, [

MecDonald and Friedenberg, were; in the
swamp at all the day they alleged to havoj

:lad nhdt v r?:dmur itted the priso

that the acquit the prisoner.
. Bh.ckstogk conclu?sed
ithe devotion of prisoner's wife, who had
clung like a beautiful garland around his

teck,

e

pstroy them ¢ In comclusion, Mr. Black-
fock warned the jury that they should give
Phe prisoner the benefit of any doubt which
sted, and when the truth was revealed, as

i would be some day Ierhape by the eon-
erer, they would be

by referring to

the greatést affection and
‘innocence when the clouds
A Terrible Arraignment,
Mr. Osler began his reply at exactly 3.35.
He remarked that in February last a young
Englishman comes to this country full of
life and hope, and a few days after heis
found foully murdered in & swamp. A duty
devolved upon the community to find out
who committed that crime. The duty has
devolved upon the crown; the crown seeks
no man’s life, but nevertheless this duty re-
mains. Some of the jury might be opposed
to capital punishment, but this was no place
to discuss such a subject, since as they had
taken a juror’s oath they must fulfil thatduty
honedtly and conscientiously. Mr. Osler then
pointed out to the jury that it was their
duty to find a verdict according to the evi-
dence presented.  Should it turn out subse
quently that such LestimouK was incorrect
taey were not to charge their minds with
the responsibility therefor; it was upon the
witnesses the responsibility rested. Let us
tirst consider, said Mr. Osler, the rela-
tionship which existed between the
prisoner and deceased and  whether
from that relationship there was
any object in the murder—uny gain to the
prisoner, for the effect epends upon
the background the view ﬂ;)u may take
of that relationship. the out-
set ‘it is fair that you should
consider the weight to be attached to circum-
stantial evidenca, If society cannot depend
upon circumstantial evidence then all crimes
of skill and deliberation must go unpunished.
The poisoner and the other assassin who takes
extremse care that the deed itseif shall be un-
seen by man will go free. The cases of
direct evidence are those the resuit of pas-
sion, but the most deliberate crimes are those
unseen by man. So that when my learned
triend says you must disregard all cases of
cireumnstantial evidence then the crime of
skilled and designing criminals shall be done
away with and society's hand is crippled—
they cannot follow tbem, they tannot con-
vict them; they are at their mercy. The
edueated criminal, the clever criminal, the
man who takes advantrge of his social con-
dition to commit the crime, shall escape—
he sball not be convicted unless he ia caugnt
red-handed in the act.
The Motive for the Murder,

Mr. Osler, under the head of the object of
the murder, referred to the experience of
the prisoner in Canada from December, 1888,
to May, 1889, With that knowledge and ex<
perience of the country he proceeds to Eug-
land. How he occupied himself from May
to November of last year is not before you
and need not be. The story next commences
with a correspondence through one Mellerish
with Col. Benwell and his son. The letter of
December 28, 1889, written by Birchall to
Col. Benwell direct with relation to the en-
gaging of deceased asa partner with prisoner
in his farm in Ontario, and mentioning that
the writer’s brother had been for six years
his partner, was read by Mr. Osler. Conceive
the object of that letter. There was an ex-
pressed intent in the mind of the prisoner to
entrap some young man to Canada and
secure £500 upen represefitations that ean
be proved to be absolutely false. Ask your-
selves what termination was possible in the
mind of the prisouer as to how he was goiug
to get that £500 without farm, without busi-
pess, without any of the possessions he repre-
sented be had. The mnext date is Jan. 27.
Between these letters there had undoubtediy
been conferences between these parties,
whicli we are unable to give you owing to
the iliness of Colonel Béuwell. In this letter
he ‘prepares the inind of the father for his
(prisoner’s) correspondence as to the business
of the “company.” Every line of the
letter intimates that irchall would
be the corresponding member of the
firm, mnot young Beawell Knowin
that be wasn't going to have & sale in Marc
(a suggestion made undoubtedly to ‘appeal
to young Benwell’s love of gain, intimating
as it did that he would receive a share of
the profits), the jury have a right to accept
the view that this was part of the scheme
proposed by the prisoner to get that £500,

t could not be got in a lawful way, for the
material did not exist upon which it was to
be advanced.

Its Termination was the Swamp of Death
What was the object of that scheme,
what termination could it have except the
Blenheim Swamp?
Mr. Osler then took up the embarkation of
the party on board ship. Pelly unscertains

Magster O’Dea | or

menbi‘cicnodt '&nndor the :dadt,h ot os;:“l‘l?ﬂo‘llr
ship. of e, a e of the
murder. Hemt all he was to get from
Pelly—the £120—ani could 'afford’ to laugh
at him. That’s the distinction between the
two young men.

The Letter of Guiit.

Take that situation and the letter of Feb.
20—a letter written two or at the
outside three ' days . .after the death
—a. letter «that you camnot study tco
much, ' That letter was written by. a

n who had not shown himself & fool in
other correspondence. That letter was
notwritten to be followed by another from
the son in aday or two, stating that there
was no business, no farm—that he had been
defrauded. Take it, gentlemen, and read it
between those lines, and the word you read,
Kentlamon, between these lines is MURDER.
The man who wrote t letter knew that
 the right hand of Col. well's son would
never wore communicate with his favhers)
he knew that that son was cold and stiff in
death. In that letter it states Benwell had
inspected the books. Where are the *booksi
It says he had consulted a “law-
er in London, Where is the lawyer?
.+ @tates. that prisoner had  introduced
4 %levmlk:emns. ‘Who .are these
y. is there no explumean iven?
is a particle of truth in%his letter,
if there is any truth in the ' statements
mistls by Birchall to Capt. Cox and Mr. Hull
that he had gone west to look for's farm,
there would be proof of who these parties
were. Who believes that a young stranger
arriving from Eongland would go west wan-
dering through a country of which he had no
knowledge? hen he found that prisoner’s
representations were false what would bhe
have done! Cabled to his father, written to
his father. Yet we haven't got a scrap of
cable or letter to show that they were ever
sent, No trace of him whatever since that
fateful Feb, 17.

He Could Have Drawn the Money All Right.

He mét the argument of Mr. Blackstock
that, inasmuch  as. Birchall in his letter
requested Col. Benwell to send the money to
the firm he would beunable to get the money
if Benwell was dead, by pointingeut that the
letter requosts the money to be sent to the
firm of Birchall & Benwell, so that either

operator Phemiste!
known *“Bastelle” message.

[ back to the

hearin

ﬂre% on ‘the
knowledge of the swamp and " its su)
ings was discussed

swamp
began.”

0

story sheé would bave no preliniipary
Mr. r then referred to Alice
evidence! “ Which is correct,the

doabts,
Srnith’s
of the

girl who is-supported by a gloud of witnesses,

or the man who dare 'noé tell
was? ‘Why

ou where

he

should you disbelieve thete

wituesses/ - Because MP. Blackstock says it
is a-case of mistakep’ identity? Then where
was - this man if be wasnot at Kastwood!

This is the case of testimony.

was.
he won’t tell.
men on the tygtin,

Hay speaks

The witness is
the only testimony of where tho accused man
here was he then? He knows, but
Then there is the story-of the
to ‘him and

Duffy, the néws agent, sits down beside him.
He is then followed right to the desk of

The Scene in the Swamp,

The counsel mnow carried the

r, where he sends the well-

. Jury
swamp where the shots

were heard.” There has been no evidence to

conductin,
concl

sound, was not an un
concession.

at length,

LA
tack was made on witness Ellis ass
statement that he had seen Birchall in. the
“‘some time after the huating season

Mr. B

d cut the marks off the clothes

rder a man who

member of the firm could get the money
without the presence of the other. On thig
correspondence, coupled with the return of
prisoner to Buffalo accompanied by Benwell,
with that telegramgin his. own handwriting
ed Bastell, he claimed that be would have

a right to ask for a conviction of this man
without the slightest evidence as to the
journey and as to the prisoner’s identifica-
tion. The buwden is upon, the prisoner to
show where he was on Feb. 17. here was
he? Why, gentiemen, my learned friend said
that the prisoner’s mouth was closed. My learn-
ed friend knows that at the close of the case the
prisoner has a right to stand up in: the dock
and make an explanation of the circumstan-
ces, to tell the . jury any plausible tale he
likes and I cannot cross-examine him. He
cannot, algbough his life is trembling in the
balance, He prefers to remain silent and seek
to discredit the evidence of the erown, con-
sequent upon little disagreements. It was
open to him to show, whom he met, with
whom he dined; buf in all that Niagara
gaumy he find & man who will come

Niagara Sometimes Gives Up Her Dead.

Perhaps he thought he could “place” his
victim at Niagara Falls, but then he
thought again that the waters of Niagara
sometimes give up their dead and
then—further on. But his whereabouts on
that day are not a mystery. Twenty wit-
nesses for the crown explain where he was—
13 itively identify him,

ferting to the discrepancies in the evi-
dence, Mr. Osler characterized them as dis-
crepancies natural to be found in parties
giving different stories of the same occur-
rence, One of the best fests of trutafulness
is the fact that the witnesses differ in the
details, but agree in the main. There is run-
ning through the thread of the whole story
that thread of truth and reliability which
fits in with the correspondence, with the
acknowledged fraud with the object in view.
You are asked by the defence to say that
these crown witnesses have entered into a
conspiracy to slay this man through the law;
that-for mere notoriety these reputable men
and women come here to swear this
man to the gallows although they know
their story is untrue. M7 learned
friend endeavored to convey to you
the idea that they were relating a story
which they knew was untrue and which
endangered the prisoner’s life. Mr. Osler
next took up the journey, with the query,
what was the object of that journey? ‘Ihere
being no farm the professed object could not
be realized. What was the real object?

The first link we get is the purchase of two
tickets for Kastwood. We produce the
foils, which are the clerk’s voucher,
You can quite understand that a great
railway company does mnot its
tickets. If there bad been no tickets sold it
would be a circumstance greatly in favor of
the prisorier, and as it stands with the tickets
sold it is & circumstance which 'sustains the

ing point a

cer

of the circuit. When a train is E:
armatures of the electro magn’?tl
Ehced. and the normal current'‘is
two local currents, one of which, at the
lling station, is closed by the springs
of the train, while the other at_the receiving
station traverses the alarm in derivation and
sets it going.

signal

Bailleb:

and remove the marks

The learned counsel then refer:
undin; 3

n.  You
d his face identities him, but you
ol of ik
The'

contradict that these witnesses beard two
remarkable shots. Two of them swore to
one of the shots, and while they are
discussing the peculiarity of the first the
second is fired. They thought iv was a rifle,
and the conditions ot the weather that day,
being surcharged with: moisture and capable B8P
o

a on. - They thought it was bein,

o 'und? act the
at=
his

lackstock attempted to break
down this witness’ statement as to the date;
but admitting this, what about the testimony
of the other witnesses? The body as it ap-
peared when found and the weather were
discussed at length. The crown say that the
killing was done in the swam;
where the body was found, an
was the man who did the killing and that he
did it alone. The crime was com
daylight—a daylight murder—for no
man co
night.

at or near
we say that

at

He had to cut the marks off the
socks, off the drawers, off three shirts,
and he wanted daylight for it or he

not have done it. - The man who commit
that murder knew tlat the man was
stranger in this country, aund his clothes with
}x}nrkﬁ. on them waere

know
murder
clothes and &l
prisoner and dead inan
alone.
the

ete.

could:

cut to prevent

is
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SUITQ! gs of the “We are
asked to believe that on the theory Wi

shot elsewhere dnd_carried to_the swamp.”
The cigar-holder with the stub of a cigar in
it was found near the head,
glasses. The man was shot just about where
be was found, and as she bullet laid him low
the glasses held to the nose by ‘a_string fell
to the ground, and the cigar-holder dropped
from his mouth.  ‘That yo
coaxed into the swamp and shot in the back.
‘What is the theory of the defence as to the
wounds on the stomach and on the groin{

The Medieal '!’bni-o-y Not Worth a Rush

also the eye-

man was

Mr. Osler declared the medical testimony

Continwed on Second Page.

was. not worth a rush. This young man

SIGNALLING BETWEEN TRAINS,

Eﬂwﬁl saw him." " 14 tpade au Two Electrical Inventions of Merit Re-

For several years past a thorough series
tests has been im progress on the various
railway lines’'in France ‘with the view of
getting an efficient system of electrical sig-
nalling apparatus for announcing the pass-
ing of railway trains at distant points,
Much ingendity and knowledge have been
displayed, but out of fifty plans submitted

and tested only two inventors have succeed-
ed in establishing their elaims. The two
systems that ecame nearest to winning the

ot-

rize have some objections to be overcome

gnt the judges decided on a distribution
the money offered as a prize as a recoguition
of the value attached to the inveution.

o

The more successful of the two is the in-

¢ important adyantages

y

The otleer system was invented

crown’s theory. W hen the prisoner réturned
he told Pelly that Benwell -was sulky and
would not eat anything, The post-mortem
shows that be did not eat anytbing. Then
we have the state of Bircball’s boots,
showing that he had not confined his
journey to sidewalks. Then we have
in ‘this connection the Bastell tolegruw,
registered in Mr. Phemistui s oilice by
Birchall at 7.44, showing tlisu he wnust have
come in by the traiu fiouy Hasiwood at 7,24,
Then why ‘“‘Bastell”? Vi uat was there to
conceal! Why was he trying to cover his
tracks! He kuew that  an  enquiry
would be set on fvot and they would at once
ask, *“Who came in?’ *Whosent telegrams”
And he at once chooses a name which will
lose his identity, although Pelly, who could
receive a message from nobody else, would
think it wns a miscopy. Why this conceal-
ment?! It can only be explaived on the
ground that there was something to conceal.
Then Birchall told Capt, Cox that he left
Benwell at Niagara Falls station at 244
Where were they in the intérval?

And now as to the'identity? If you believe
any one of these witnesses as to prisoner
baving been identifled in any spot
it covers the whole journey. The
crown does not have to trace him all along
the journey. Can you say to yourself that
Miss Lockhart and Miss Choate are mistaken
and that Conductor Poole is wrong? Do you
take the responsibility of rejecting their
oathst Then as to Altred Hayward, whom
Mr, Blackstock has particularly selected out
for criticism. What interest has he in the
matter except to tell the truth! And yet be-
cause he could not pick out a grey constable
with a nondescript face from the gallery,
rendered indistinct by a eross-light, the de-
fence claim that bis story reconguizing a
man whom he knew as Somerset is false.
Could any of you gentlemen pick out your
own wife or dauguter from the near seats in
that gallery? Mr.Osler next referred to the tes
timony given by the varioys witnesses whosaw
the two men going eastward te the swamp.
Let’s see how the time-bill of these witnesses
: will agree. The journey would take 1 hour
‘45 minutes to reach the swamp. So that if
we start these men from Eastwood at 11.14
and allow them 3% miles per hour, which is
a fair pace, they col not reach. the
swamp till 12.39, 21 minutes to 1. - Presuming
that the prisoner left the swamp in time to
catch the train if it was on time, the latest
he could leave was 23, sothathe had a
margin of time of 1 hour and 36 minutes.
There may have been some of that time
taken on the going journey, some of it was
psed in the swamp, and he may have lost
some timme in the return journey. But
there is that in for the deed,
for the cuv of the clothing aund
for the return. Now we come fo the return
journey, and we bave the evidence of two

and cousists of- an

vention of M. Clemandot, which seems to
afford a better T%uarmtee of safety than its
closest rival. r

this system lie in the fact that it dispenses
with any movable accessories, in establish-
ing the circuit and is based upon the electric
resistance of two lines of rail, according as
they are united by the wheels and, springs
of the train, or they are free.' At the signal-
battery and electro-magaet are
placed at the sides of the “line;

of

at the re-
ving station a relay is established by
means of another battery and mi
an alarm is established in derivation,
wires form the connection between the two
stations, Uuder ordinary conditions a con-
tinuous curreat traverses the

et and
Two

whole extent
the
dis-
replaced

by M.
insulated
counter rail placed av the point from which
the train in movement starts the signal, and
in connecting this rail by a wire to the sta-
tion at which the*signal is received, which is
furnished with a battery and an alarm. The
springs of a passing train establish connec-
tion, the alarm’ is sounded
annoudces the presence of the train, but also
its speed and the number of carriages comn-
posing it. A very useful adjunct is a con-
trolling wire by which the circuit can be
closed and the operator satisfy himnself at
any time that the apparatus is in working
order,

aud not only

The cutters are thoroughly experienced.

by ordering
he Model

The tailors the best money ocan proecure
and you’ll save mone
clothing made at

Store, corner Yonge and Shuter-sireets.

our
Clothing

No. 8 Cooking Ranges wuh tank and

warming closet $24. Wheeler & Bain,
King east.

How to cure Indigestion—chew Adams

Tutti Fratti Gum, 5 cents.

Fried,

Yonge-street

Pierre Brunet’s = Restaurant

soft shell erabs on toast. Me-
Conkey’s Restaurant, King-street west,

Arcade Gallery — Finest
Cabinets $1.50 per doz, any style, 246
de Paris,
Academy of Music, is the place for delicacies.
His chef de cuisine has no equal in this
country. ed

The success of the Order iuiloring De-

"Tis the prices do it

(Registerec).

prices. C. E. Robinson, Manager,

partment at The Model Clothing Store,
corner Yonge and Shuter-streets, has be
phenomenal.

The Shefiield House Importing Company

65 Yonge-street (below King.) Just to hand new
Elll:%llmh oods, suitable for wedding presents, at
w

BAQK AGAIN-—-The Swedish Ladies’ Oc-

tet from Stockholm and Mr, Melvin R.
Day will be at the Horticultural Pavilion
on Friday and saturday, Oet. 10 and 11,

Athletes all chew Adams’ Tutti Fruth

Gum. Pure and healthful, 5 cents.
3 MARRIAGES.
CROMARTY-PARKER—At the residence
McTavish, Robert

of

the bride’s father, Spadina-avenue, on Thursday,
Sept. 25, by the Rev, D, ¢
grogmn to Sara A. Parker, daughter of Joseph
arker, 1

|-beremtored into with M.
g!‘;e:l:&‘a!go!ths %or

Ffs Worship stated that.

by a la
Er%i::lm:n A “hz:

merchants i
is attention o #n act ‘passed during
se:s'i‘on of the Eocal
municipalities werg, ¢
laws tui !

that a special

matter with ‘Ald, Hs ‘
say that we will have a report
soon as we get certain

officials, so

Sollgent
in | formation. wil

Pl ey was

alt,hough_ntom had a
ander control,
The 'first

consideration. ail
e g
m:kt;:nymudr::'om “/
and would = récommend A agréemer

and the other half by Mr.
clerk or clerks be
ject to the approval of your
1n the event of this recommendation meeting |
with the concurrence of the conneil, it 18 :
SUMD: lgh ‘Worship the Mayor be' :
‘Lennox, by whom it has {e:n‘m X
This apparently innocént K ion !
on the part of the Court House nitte
made things lively for fully an: hour. Ald.
Leslie wanted it amended to read: ¢ Xl
‘“Chat the remunar;.:ion ot”ﬁw nw or !
'be paid to them the
ity and that half of such remuneration
&at" deducted from the fees of the archi- !
N;ithor the cl.;uo-a nor the ) ;

con “to ba paid 10 the "
EmpEAA
by Mr. Lennox, i

k no “change
the original report, Dr, Cennift’s
Y st 06 R Botialh

n resolution Ald.

Toronto Construction and Paving
any was ' given the contract |
ying of an asphalt pavement

Lawrence  Market-square at a

$074).  Another resolution by the

alderman was carried, to the effect’ ‘

merchants who waited upon His W, 3

t.h:e m:tt:: of personal taxation be invited to

attend the next meeting of coun !

304 % ting cil to explain

Ald. E. A. Macdonald wanted the follow-
ing ia as a motion, but was 10 al-

lack of

sk §
a??gi 5

s‘?g

low it to stand asa notice of motion for
a seconder: L
That this council afirm the
making it & condition precedent
of the street railway s
801, that street railwi
‘ore 9 o'clock a.m., An? between 5 and7pam,
Ald. Bailey wanted the wages of ‘team-
stars raised from $2.50 and $3 a day to $3.50
and have a clause inserted contracts, to

this effect, but it did not go,’ ot
ing referred to the Works &mn:ita:.m "
adjourned at 103, ;

"The council
Seal Garments, .
An advance in the price of seal furs is mo

small matter. It does not creep up gradually.
but leaps ahead atthe rate otwto%pu" |
cent. at a jump. That's a material increase, |
but the prospects, according to the commer- ‘
cial reports, are that Furs will advance even
higher than that this ' season, owing: to the '
small number of sealsking that are offered im |
tho world’s great Fur mart in {
Dineen’s the prices still remain '
g the' past two

About 150 of mon Garmen

¢ T
Dineen’s Fur Showrooms, ; and n:g:
up season, are from a lot of ‘Sealdk!
bought by them a year ago. Purchasers will'
have the advantage of maki at’
these old - prices  until further notics, and
since this advantage cannot last but - & lttle
while longer ladies would do well to visit our

Fur Showroows now,

to th 0l
after Maveh
be two cents be-

weelks, but are
uick notice any’

Furg! Furst
Ladies requiring seal skin garments or
urs of any description; don’t purchase vit.h?u:
interviewing Grant & Co., 77 King-street emst;
they'mlnnpomlon_toziveyou the best Vﬂu'
in Candda, satisfaction in fit ‘and quality guaran-
teed.. Fur garinents re-dyed and remodelled at

moderate prices, Special
buyers. hdueamnt. to rr“w

Leader 25 Lane
Complicated and intrieate wateh
T By g e e 7
U0

BACK AGAIN-
tot from SiN—The Swedish Ladies’ oi-

Day will be at the b ug::‘l‘lh-
on ¥riday and Saturday, Oct. 10 and 1L

Btoves — every d“crtt‘t.l'n X n - away below
::f:m Jriee.. Whee! & Baiu, King

E should
R A o P

Frank Cayley Offers For fale,
& semi-detached > on’ MeOils
story brick; dra

" B a
fast-room, large - ¥ bed: and

Londo 4!
as they ha‘%:.




